Working Group Survey Results
Answers pulled – 7/14/21
N=4

Q1: Approximately how many hours would you estimate you spent on the following tasks?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

Respondent 3 Respondent 4

Total of all
respondents

Respondent 1

Respondent 2

Interacting with proposers during the proposal development
stage (Jun-Dec 2020)?

30 hrs

10 hrs

10 hrs

0 hrs

50 hrs

Reading/evaluating proposals?

40 hrs

30 hrs

160 hrs

30-50 hrs

260-280 hrs

Reading/evaluating supporting materials submitted with the
proposals?

30 hrs

20 hrs

5 hrs

5-10 hrs

60-65 hrs

Interacting with proposers during the proposal evaluation
stage (Jan-Apr 2021)?

20 hrs

4 hrs

10 hrs

Just at meetings

34 + hrs

Q2: Which elements of the proposal materials did you value most when considering
your recommendation decision? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “The actual written proposal including the
rationale for site nomination and designation,
plus the recommended management actions
were most valuable to me.”
• “The application itself as it was the most
relevant. Next was the agency analysis.”
• “I valued most the following sections:
1) regulatory management measures
2) non-regulatory management measures
3) explanation of stakeholder engagement”
• “Materials that supported the agency feasibility
analysis.”

Q3: Which elements of the proposal materials did you value least when considering
your recommendation decisions? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• number of additional site supporters
• nomination form on SeaSketch was redundant
• “I was less swayed by site beauty or site interest
particularly if there was no additional recommended
management for the new designation.”
• “The support letters that were form letters were not as
valuable.”
• “In general, there was a great deal of repetition in the
proposals.”
• “Materials that were outside of my agency's scope of
expertise.”

Q4: What were the most challenging elements of the proposals to evaluate? Why?
Should these elements be revised or removed from future iterations of the process?
Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• Redundancy of the nomination form
• Difficult to compare and contrast proposals
• Proposals were unclear when describing proposed
regulations
• “I would have valued more programmatic reflection
from agencies.”
• “The scientific criteria were hard to evaluate as I am
not a scientist so I relied on the agencies. Don't
remove, it is important.”
• “On-going support descriptions for
education/stewardship programs - We need to decide
if proof of on-going support is needed for a proposal to
be viable.”
• “Elements about the groups ability to achieve the
goals of the site.”

Q5: How should future iterations of the process treat these elements you listed in
the previous question? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “A streamlined agency feasibility review should be
established that focuses on relevant information to
each managing agency.”
• “item 3.a. of the regulations and enforcement
section…needs to be a separate section on par with
the non-regulatory management section with
instructions that ensure clear descriptions.”
• “Continue to consider the science of course.”
• “The nomination form should be tightened up to
reduce redundant questions.”
• “Nominations and nominators would greatly benefit
from workshops with the agencies”

Q6: What elements of the proposal materials surprised you the most?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• Most common response - the length of the proposals
• “I was surprised how much materials groups amassed
for every proposal.”
• “The ranking process was not well done. The way we
voted and recommended or did not recommend could
use some serious rethinking.”
• “The length and level of detail of the proposals
surprised me the most. I was also surprised by the
number of regulatory ideas that were not really
implementable as proposed.”
• “The quantity of materials that were submitted.”

Q7: How should future iterations of the process treat these elements you listed in
the previous question? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “This information could be used to support long term
coast-wide planning which may be advisable.”
• “Change the content questions to eliminate repetition,
and set an overall page limit on the proposals. The
issue of non-implementable regulations could be
addressed by having proposers work with agencies
during the proposal process.”
• “There was too much uncertainty in how the ranking
was developed. Let the working group come up with
how we would rank proposals.”
• “The entire process should be drafted, tested and
previewed and made public before the process
begins.”
• “overall review or assessment of the OR rocky habitats
done at the level of the pre-1984 work would be very
beneficial for all parties involved.”

Q8: What were the most important elements of the evaluation process that helped
you make your recommendation decisions? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “would it (particular site designation) lead to better
protection/conservation and awareness of rocky
habitats there?”
• “The well-done applications and agency evaluations
were the most helpful.”
• “examining the site in the larger landscape of rocky
habitat and existing protections”
• “Drawing on knowledge of working group
members”
• “Elements that discussed management tools,
regulatory and non-regulatory.”

Q9: What, if any, elements of the proposals were largely or completely absent that
would have made your recommendation
decisions easier?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “Not from the proposals themselves but from the
process. Open communication and the ability to ask
clarifying questions.”
• “Description of the need for regulatory measures,
including how the proposed measure solves the
natural resource issue.”
• “Analysis of the site in a landscape context, including
the landscape of habitat, landscape of uses, and
landscape of existing management.”
• “Not enough recreational use data.”
• “I was dismayed that proposals did not revisit existing
designations to address boundaries or management. I
was dismayed that so many proposals were focused on
marine conservation area designations”

Q10: In what ways did the findings of the Agency Feasibility and Completeness
Analysis aid your recommendation decisions?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “If an overriding finding in the agency feasibility
analysis was that agencies weren't currently
funded or focused on management, then that
would be a strong statement for what rocky
habitats may need well beyond just new
designations.”
• “Too much agency dependence on there being
volunteer groups to do the work.”
• “Hearing the other agencies' perspectives and
concerns was an essential part of my decision
making.”
• “Key feasibility findings helped to demonstrate
what was not legal or within the ability of an
agency.”

Q11: What were the most influential aspects of the Working Group discussions on
your recommendation decisions?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “My recommendation was based on the
feasibility analysis or to reach
"consensus" in the process.”
• “Discussions that looked at broader
support for some sites certainly shaped
my recommendations.”
• “The discussions before voting.”
• “Other agencies concerns and
perspectives.”

Q12: Overall, how confident were you in your final recommendation decisions?
Answered: 3 Skipped: 1

• Two respondents were somewhat
confident in their final
recommendation decisions.
• One respondent was neither confident
nor not confident in their final
recommendation decisions.
• One respondent skipped this
question.

Q13: What, if anything, could have increased your confidence in your final
recommendations?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

“I think the 2 sites that were
advanced as recommended for
designation were solid proposals. The
numerous sites that were put in the
continuing consultation category
which came about virtually at the last
meeting of the process (not ideal
planning or process management) is
where my confidence is lessened.”

“More clarity on the consensus and
voting process.”

Q14: Given a revised process with a longer timeline for evaluation, what would be a
reasonable number of proposals for future evaluators to evaluate in each proposal
cycle? Why?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “likely no more than 5 sites will be max
they can evaluate effectively.”
• “8 seems reasonable”
• “It should be limited to about 4
proposals.”
• “I am not sure how we would limit the
number of public submissions unless we
are soliciting for specific sites or had a
plan for prioritizing certain areas.”

Q15:

Consultation with the agency representatives and Working Group members has been proposed as a
necessary element to include in future iterations of the process, prior to full proposal development. In what ways
would inclusion of initial consultation have potentially influenced your evaluations? Why?

Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “I think we would have had better proposals if we had up
front working meetings with proposers.”
• “Have proposers go through an agency process before work
group members get them.”
• “I think we wouldn't have needed to have a
recommendation about the 6 sites for further evaluation.
The agency consultation process (assuming it works) would
have made some of those proposals suitable for immediate
recommendation and make it clear that others were not
viable.”
• “I think it would have been helpful and added clarity to the
intent of a proposal.”

Q16:

Several cross-cutting or coastwide issues were identified from the proposals (e.g. wildlife disturbances, lack of public
education/awareness, capacity issues, etc.) that are ubiquitous in many rocky habitat regions of the coast and are likely to
persist to some extent indefinitely as populations, coastal tourism, and recreation grow. How would you recommend these
issues are addressed?

Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “These are clearly agency issues that OPAC should be
calling for more agency focus and funding to address.”
• “The agencies like State Parks absolutely need more
rangers in the field talking with visitors. They also need
the power to do citations if they don’t.”
• “Capacity needs to be addressed with increased agency
funding. Wildlife disturbance issues are complex and
would require a multifaceted approach. On-site
interpreters and education programs would help alleviate
some of the disturbance. The more sites with on-site
staff, the better.”
• “I think there should be conversations about a coast-wide
approach to address specific issues.”

Q17: What would you say are the most important lessons learned through your
participation in this process?
Answered: 4 Skipped: 0

• “25 years is too long a time to fine tune the TSP.
Coastal habitats deserve more closer attention in the
future as climate change and shifting population
demographics of our state will put more strain on
these critical areas.”
• “Clear guidelines for decision making is important.
Strong facilitation is important. Ample public input is
crucial.”
• “People are passionate about protection of the coast.
We need to develop a process that directs that
passion toward real world solutions.”
• “Adaptive management is critical to the creation of a
workable process. Adaptive management will also
need to continue into the future to improve the
process.”

Q18: Is there anything else you would like to share?
Answered: 1 Skipped: 3

• “I want to recognize the interest and effort
of the public in this process. We made a lot
of demands on the pubic under very
challenging circumstances and they showed
great drive working towards the common
goal of protection our rocky habitats in
Oregon. The public deserves our
appreciation for their work.”

Proposer/Public Survey Results
Answers pulled – 7/28/21
N = 16

Q1: What role did you play in development of rocky habitat site management
designation proposal(s)?
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

• Who took the survey?

• 43.75% (n=7) were proposers.
• 43.75% (n=7) were members of the
public
• 12.5% (n=2) were working group
members.

Q2: What was your knowledge of, or experience with, the Oregon Territorial Sea
Plan’s Rocky Habitat Management Strategy prior to becoming involved with a site
designation proposal?
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

• Familiarity with RHMS

• 50% (n=8) of respondents had very little
or no knowledge
• 6.25% (n=1) had some knowledge or
experience
• 43.75 (n=7) had good or excellent
knowledge or experience.

Q3: What were the primary motivating factors for spending your personal time and
energy developing a site designation proposal?
Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

• Motivation

• Protecting habitats or biodiversity
(56.25%, n=9)
• Applicability to the respondent’s job
(31.25%, n=5)
• Being a concerned citizen (12.5%, n=2).
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Q4: Approximately how many hours would you estimate you/your team spent on the following tasks
during proposal development stage (Jun - Dec 2020)?
Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

0-10 Hours

10-20 Hours

20-50 Hours

50 + Hours

3

1

1

9

1

1

3

9

SeaSketch/site design (not including proposal form)

8

1

3

1

Community/Stakeholder outreach and engagement.

1

2

3

7

Proposal writing

4

1

8

Filling out SeaSketch proposal form.

8

2

1

Communicating/Interacting with agency staff, Working Group, and
OPAC. (Answered: 13 Skipped: 2)
Research, reviewing literature/background info. (Answered: 13

Skipped: 2)

(Answered: 12 Skipped: 3)

(Answered: 12 Skipped: 3)

(Answered: 12 Skipped: 3)

(Answered: 11 Skipped: 4)

1

Q5: Approximately how many hours would you estimate you/your team spent on the following tasks
during the proposal evaluation stage? (Jan-Apr 2021)
Answered: 10 Skipped: 6

Approximately how many hours would you estimate you/your team spent on the following tasks
during the proposal
evaluation stage? (Jan-Apr 2021)
800

Sum of Communicating/Interacting with
agency staff, Working Group, and OPAC

700

Number of hours

600

Sum of Writing initial recommendation
responses.

500

Sum of Community/stakeholder outreach
and engagement.

400

300

Sum of Preparing your proposal
presentation.

200

100

0

Total

Hours spent

Q6: Please rate the level of difficulty you
experienced using the Rocky Habitat Web Mapping Tool.
Answered: 12 Skipped: 4
Level of difficulty users
experienced using the Rocky Habitat Web Mapping Tool
3.5

3

3

3

3

Nomber of responses

2.5

2

2

Sum of Easy
Sum of Somewhat easy
Sum of Neutral

1.5

Sum of Somewhat difficult
Sum of Difficult
1

1

0.5

0

Total

Q7: What elements of the Rocky Habitat Web Mapping Tool
contributed most to your rating in the previous question?
Answered: 13 Skipped:3

• Positives• Great resource
• Easy to use
• “Technical assistance from DLCD was outstanding.”

• Negatives•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Gaps in information
Too much redundancy
“Bad data provided - particularly the invertebrate harvest data”
“Drafts in SeaSketch should be saved under name of proposal,
not just a date and time stamp.”
Formatting limitations
Single author limitation
Difficult for the public to utilize (not user friendly)
Lack of compatibility with other GIS tools such as Oregon
Explorer

Q8: What were the most challenging aspects of developing
your proposal(s)?
Answered:

Skipped:

What were the most challenging aspects of developing
your proposal(s)?

Other challenges cited in
responses:

•
•

•

Politics
Undefined criteria for
evaluating proposals
Not given the opportunity to
present proposals
How to communicate a sense
of urgency regarding the kelp
forest catastrophe to nondivers.
Inability to communicate with
the agencies

6

6

4

6

5

5

Number of responses

•
•

7

Sum of Writing

5

Sum of Researching/gathering information.
4

4

Sum of Outreach & engagement.
Sum of Understanding rules, regulations, and policies etc…

3

Sum of Communication with agency staff, and Working
Group members.
Sum of Using the Rocky Habitat Web Mapping Tool.

2

Sum of Developing management recommendations.
1

1

0

Total

Q9: Why were your selections in the previous question the
most challenging for developing your proposal?
Answered:

Skipped:

• “Outreach to scientists took a long time.”
• Historic documents had to be sought out.
• Agency representatives were not
available.
• Outreach was difficult due to politics.
• The pandemic lengthened the time for
all outreach aspects.

Q10: What were the most challenging aspects of the proposal
evaluation process?
Answered: 12 Skipped: 3

• Other challenges cited in
responses:

12

10

Nomber of responses

• “There was a lack of consistency
by DLCD, WG, and OPAC in
evaluating proposals.”
• “Proposals were much longer than
they needed to be, greatly
increasing the time for review.”
• “Being expected to be available all
day for meetings at fairly short
notice.”
• “The evaluation process having no
formal rubric (scoring system).”

What were the most challenging aspects of the proposal
evaluation process?

10

10

Sum of understanding the evaluation process

8

Sum of communication with agency staff,
Working Group members
6

Sum of the evaluation process timeline
5
Sum of preparing initial recommendation
responses

4

2

0

Sum of understanding Working Group decisionmaking
2

Total

2

Q11: Why were your selections in the previous question the
most challenging aspects of the proposal evaluation
process?
Answered: 12 Skipped: 3

• “The process continued to evolve, often in real
time, during meetings and many times without
any clear leader, plan or outcome.”
• “The evaluation timeframe was much too short
for 12 lengthy proposals.”
• “Redundant questions.”
• “The evaluation process was baffling and
confusing for WG members as well as proposers.”
• “One of the most frustrating things during the
process was the inability to have a dialog.”
(Between proposers and WG/Agency staff)

Q12: What, if any, elements of the Rocky Habitat Site
Management designation proposal process are still
unclear to you? Why?
Answered: 12 Skipped: 3

• How will the continuing consultation process work?
• Is the agency going to implement objective evaluation
metrics?
• Who/how will the work be done moving forward
without a Work Group and designated agency
staff/fellow?
• How will the designations be implemented and
supported by on the ground activities?
• How will State Parks respond to the designations and
what will they do to implement them?
• What sort of enforcement will be put in place?
• How will educational sites be supported?
• “The lack of clear definition of roles, lack of objectively
applied evaluation criteria, inability to present our
proposal and answer questions, and shifting targets
(e.g., implementability vs merit)”

Q13: The Agency Feasibility and Completeness Analysis evaluated proposal based on the completeness of
information, agency jurisdiction and authority, implementation feasibility, programmatic and budgetary impacts,
landscape-scale management, administrative rule and enforcement, and alignment with the Territorial Sea Plan.
What, if any, additional criteria should agency staff consider when analyzing future proposals?
Answered: 12 Skipped: 3

• “Protection of Biodiversity and giving more attention
to wildlife than extractive activities.”
• “Ecological rating of habitat destruction.”
• “An overall evaluation of the Oregon's rocky habitats
from an ecological perspective should be conducted to
update the information that led to the initial Strategy.”
• “Impacts to adjacent upland areas and offshore
pinniped haul out sites of increasing visitation.”
• “Access issues to sites including safety.”
• “History of conservation proposals at the site.”
• “Public use of the site over time (and projected
future).”
• “Willingness of the public to voluntarily steward the
site.”

• “A formal readiness assessment should be
considered for fully developed proposals.”
• “DLCD should consider inviting the public to
submit a Pre-application readiness review
for initial screening and feedback.”
• “Site merit: natural resource values and
value to users.”
• “Proposal value with respect to community
education and recruitment for stewardship
of coastal ecology and wildlife health.”
• Agency jurisdiction and authority.
• Administrative rule and enforcement.
• Alignment with the Territorial Sea Plan.

Q14: The Working Group Evaluation included evaluation criteria matrix anchored to each section of
the proposal questionnaire form, and questions directly derived from criteria stated in the Rocky
Habitat Management Strategy. What, if any, additional criteria should be used to evaluate future
proposals?

Answered: 11 Skipped: 4

• “Protection and Enhancement of Biodiversity.”
• “The severity and scope of keystone habitat destruction.”
• “History of conservation proposals at the site.”
• “Public use of the site over time (and projected future).”
• “Willingness of the public to voluntarily steward the site.”
• “Ensure that criteria questions are based on management
need (not whether proposers included certain info).”
• “There are criteria in the Oregon Rocky Shores Natural
Resources Inventory that are still relevant (e.g. intertidal
overuse, marine wildlife conflicts) that could be referred to
develop new evaluation criteria questions.”

• “Recommend considering evaluation criteria
question(s) specific to climate change concerns.”
• “Break down each RHMS principle and policy into
an evaluation question.”
• “Recommend using individual management
principles and policies as the criterion and a
scoring rubric to measure how well the proposal
achieves the criterion.”
• “Proposal value with respect to community
education and recruitment for stewardship of
coastal ecology and wildlife.”

Q15: What elements of the process surprised you the most?
Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

• No proposers chose to modify existing sites.
• The lack of organized scientific and regulatory information from the
State provided to site proposers.
• That the working group expected proposers to be experts in
regulations and downgraded proposals for lack of that expertise.
• That agency representatives at the working group were not able to
make decisions based on conversations and shifting proposals in
working group meetings but could only agree to what had been
authorized by their superiors.
• That budget and staffing limitations were used as a reason to not
implement designations.
• The fishing communities' claim to have been left out of the process
at the 12th hour despite several years of outreach and requests for
them to come to the table to participate.

•
•

•
•
•
•

• The compressed timeframe for evaluation.

•

• How thorough the vetting process is.

•

• Lack of coordination between agencies.

The failure of some working group members and OPAC
members to grasp the difference between MCAs and Marine
Reserves.
The failure and perhaps unwillingness of some working group
members and OPAC members to reach out to proposal writers
for clarifications before they spoke publicly of their
understanding of a particular proposal.
In at least one case, the spreading of misinformation by some
working group members and OPAC members.
That the evaluation criteria had not been established prior to
December 31, 2020, the deadline of submitting proposals.
By how much the WG’s discussions of our proposals veered off
course.
The lack of quantifiable criteria being applied in a consistent
manner.
The initial rollout of updates to the rocky habitat plan said the
public was being allowed input, but that isn't what happened.
Chaos and inconsistency.

Q16:

Consultation with agency representatives and Working Group members has been proposed as a
necessary element to include in future iterations of the process, prior to full proposal development. Do you think
your proposal would have received different initial or final recommendations had this element been included
during the initial proposal period? Why?

Answered: 15 Skipped:1

• 73.33% (n=11) of respondents said yes
• 13.33% (n=2) of respondents said no
• 6.66% (n=1) of respondents said
probably
• 6.66% (n=6) of respondents said it did
occur

Q17: The Working Group recommended six of the proposals receive further
consultation. What do you think this consultation should look like (e.g. participants,
time, scope, focus, outcomes, etc.)?
Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

• Address the parts of proposals that were problematic
in a small group setting.
• There should be some concrete reasons set out for
why each of the proposals needs further evaluation.
• The group should be larger than the small number of
people who wrote the proposal and should include
people familiar with the sites, and agency reps who
manage the sites.
• Evaluate them after Section E and Appendix C are
finalized (with full public input) and approved by OPAC.
• The decision process regarding recommendations to
OPAC should be clearly defined (who, what and how)
prior to evaluating the six proposals.

Q18:

Several cross-cutting or coastwide issues were identified by the proposals (e.g. wildlife disturbances, lack
of public education/awareness, capacity issues etc.) that are ubiquitous in many rocky habitat regions of the
coast, and are likely to persist to some extent indefinitely as populations, coastal tourism, and recreation grow.
How would you recommend these issues be addressed?

Answered: 16 Skipped: 0

• “We need to limit access to rocky habitat
regions of the coast. Perhaps a permit
system?”
• “These might be well addressed by a
sub-committee in OPAC with outside
help from agencies and the
public/stakeholders.”
• “Agency capacity needs to be built to
address these issues, either directly or
through the use of volunteers”

Q19: What would you say are the most important lessons learned through your
participation in this process?
Answered: 14 Skipped: 2

• “Having a defined process well thought
out ahead of time is critical.”
• “Allow for early and thorough interaction
among proposers and agency staff.”
• “Mismanagement of processes like this
run the risk of discouraging community
participation in the future.”
• “Outreach and coordination with
stakeholders is critical.”
• “Having tribal involvement throughout
the process is needed.”

Q20: Is there anything else you would like to share?
Answered: 12 Skipped: 4

• “All of the comments received by the
agency should be shared publicly and in
their entirety. We will not improve the
process or learn from it if agency staff
"clean up" the responses”
• “look forward to DLCD really listening to
the public and taking recommendations
seriously so we can work together to
develop a great evaluation and proposal
process for the long term”

